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FOREWORD

Game Division Leaflet No. 1 represents our
introduction to a series of short publications
which we will be issuing from time to time. These
Leaflets will supplement our major bulletins and
will cover subjects we feel will be of interest to
our readers. We are continually faced with want-
ing to get such information released, yet in many
cases the subject material does not fit our more
lengthy efforts.

This Leaflet, dealing specifically with Merry-
meeting Bay, is an example of what we have in
mind. The Bay is important as one of the most
attractive shooting grounds along the Atlantic
waterfow!l flyway. Some day we will know
enough about it to warrant a publication as one
of our Game Division bulletins. In the meantime,
we feel readers will be interested in something of
a general nature on the Bay and of some of the
management work now under way there.

We wish to give credit to several individuals
who have helped us get this material together.
Drawings of the waterfowl food plants and map
are by Claude Westfall. The photograph on the
cover was taken by the Department of Economic
Development, the others by personnel of the
Department of Inland Fisheries and Game.
Stephen Powell has kindly made available most
of the information on the history of the Bay.

The Leaflet is a Federal Aid to Wildlife con-
tribution.

Sincerely,

Holwd L.

RoranD H. CoeB
Commussioner




Merrymeeting Bay --
Past and Present

Merrymeeting Bay is the northern-most (within the
U. S.) true waterfowl concentration area in the Atlantic
Flyway. It is justly famed far and wide as a wildfowling
area. The people of Maine are blessed in having sucha
natural waterfow!l haven within the bounds of their State,
and should guard carefully against its destruction or im-
pairment. This brief pamphlet constitutes an initial effort
to provide some interesting and useful information about
“the Bay’’ and the birds which frequent it.

The limits of Merrymeeting Bay are not clearly de-
fined. To most Maine hunters all water between Thorne
Head at North Bath, the Richmond-Dresden Bridge, and
the Brunswick-Topsham railroad bridge may be included
in a reference to ‘‘the Bay’’. This is the area of principal
importance to ducks and duck hunters. Special hunting
regulations pertaining to Merrymeeting Bay exclude the
section from Thorne Head to Chops Point from the Bay
proper. Approximately 15 miles long, the Bay varies from
one-half to 3 miles in width. Including the Chops area this
comprises approximately 10,000 acres of high value duck
habitat. The Bay itself is formed by the confluence of two
principal rivers, the Kennebec flowing in at the north and
the  Androscoggin from the southwest. Four lesser rivers;
the Muddy, the Cathance, the Abagadasset, and the Eastern
‘also empty into the Bay. The mouths of these rivers are
characterized by broad and fertile mud flats which are ex-
posed at low tide. These flats produce lush growths of such
important food and cover plants as wild rice, wild celery,
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duck potato, bulrush, and many others. At high water the
flooded flats constitute acre after acre of excellent feeding
and resting area. :

The name (Merrymeeting) is of interesting origin.
When Captain Weymouth sailed up the “‘Sagadahock”
(Kennebec) River on his discovery voyage in 1605, the red
men of the Abanaki Nation called the area above the Chops,
Quabacook. From the Bay to the falls at Brunswick was
known as the Pejepscot and the ‘‘Kennebeck’” began above
Swan Island. An old record accounts for the renaming of
the Bay as follows, ‘“This bay was called Merrymeeting by
the English on account of its being the place of rendezvous
of the several tribes. Here about this bay, on its points,
headlands, and coves, they assembled, deliberated and con-
certed their plans, feasting, drinking and revelling.”

There appears good reason to believe that in the 200
years following discovery, major physical changes occurred
in and around the Bay. Early writings indicate that, when
discovered, most of the bay was deep water and that size-
able vessels could sail up the Pejepscot to the falls at Bruns-
wick, mooring ‘“‘hard by the shore’’. The surrounding forest
is described as beech, birch and oak with some spruce and
fir. Following re-settlement after the Indian Wars of the
late 1600’s evidences of extensive fires were observed and
forest lands had come back to pine. Extensive shoals also
had apparently developed in the Bay and navigation was
much restricted. At the time of discovery the woods are
described as abounding with game and mention is made of
salmon and sturgeon fisheries of importance. There is no
reference to ducks or geese at this time. The following quo-
tation from G. A. Wheeler's 1878 History of Brunswick
is interesting:

“Our waterfowl generally are not different from
those found in other sections of the State. Our



fresh-water ponds, as well as on the salt water,
are found in spring and autumn the wild goose,
the black duck, teal, sheldrake, and merganser,
while the wood-duck and the pintail or whistler,
make their habitat all over our territory; yet they
are not abundant.

There is a tradition that at the period of settle-
ment, wildfowl sometimes congregated in such
numbers, and made so much noise in the night,
that the early settlers were unable to sleep until
they had driven the intruders away. It is said that
to accomplish this they sometimes found it neces-
sary to fling firebrands among them. Merrymeet-
ing Bay was formerly a great resort for wild
geese. The middle portion of the bay was, at low
water, a sand-bed covered with a species of reed,
on the roots of which geese were supposed to sub-
sist from about the first of September until the
extreme cold weather sent them southward.”

One may thus infer that ducks and geese had their ups
and downs even ‘‘way back when'’.

Management Work

Almost since its inception the Depattment of Inland
Fisheries and Game has had a strong and continuing interest
in the Bay. Swan Island was set aside as a game preserve in
1935 and acquired by the State in 1940. This island at the
head of the Bay supports a sizeable deer herd but manage-
ment is aimed primarily at the production of rye and clover
pastures for geese in an effort to prevent serious depreda-
tions on surrounding agricultural crops during the spring
migration period. Several small marshes created on the
Island serve as refuge areas during the gunning season.
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